State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, August 3rd, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the July 20th, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mr. Gaynor, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council authorize Mr. Wright to have the Elm Street water tank and the South Main water tank examined for possible needed upgrades and to authorize Poly Inc. to draw up bid specifications for the City to bid out and use the America Rescue Plan funds to pay for the upgrades. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Ross moved the council approve the proposed contract from E-911 for the City of Brundidge to consolidate direct dispatch operations under the Pike County Communications District and the E-911 Central Dispatch System for Pike County. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve a two year contract with Avenu Insights and Analytics, LLC to recovery any business licenses unpaid to the City for the previous calendar year. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Holland, all voted yea.

יום אול על על הוא הוא הוא הוא הוא הוא הוא הוא ה 	***************	
I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the Copy of minutes of the Brundi	the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the aborder City Council, and I further certify the original of same office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge.	ove is a true and correct me is on file in the officia
	Linda Faust	_
SEAL		_
	Date	

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, August 17th, 2021 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the August 3rd, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Ross second by Mr. Gaynor, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the Rebuild Alabama Annual Transportation Plan (Rebuild Alabama Act 2019-02) for FY2022. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

City Clerk, Linda Faust, reviewed the FY2021 June Financials.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council declare a 2012 Dodge Charger, Bad Boy Outlaw Rogue Lawnmower and Bad Boy MZ Magnum as surplus property and sold on Gov.deals. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

	Linda Faust
SEAL	
	Date